%North Carolina Department of Public Safety
Prisons

Roy Cooper, Governor Reuben F. Young, Interim Chief Deputy Secretary
Erik A. Hooks, Secretary ’ Kenneth E. Lassiter, Director
TO: Frank Baumgartner

Eldlie 7Nomak
FROM: Eddie Thomas, Warden

DATE: February 1,2018
RE: Dress Code/Prohibited Items for Tours of Central Prison

This is the dress code/prohibited items for individuals who will be a member of a group
that is touring Central Prison. Please note that metal detection and pat/frisk search is
required as a part of entry,

Must have a picture ID.

No cell phones, pagers or electronic devices of any type.

No visible body piercing of any kind except earrings for the women.

No shorts, skorts, halter tops, tube tops, strapless tops, see-through tops or bare
midriffs.

No tight fitting pants (spandex, leggings or jeans).

Dresses or skirts must be knee length or longer.

Pants will be buckled at the waistline.

No flip flops.

No gang or graffiti shirts or hats.
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Please sign and date this form. You can scan or fax it back to Lindsay Stover. The
fax number is (919) 733-6915. Anyone not in compliance with the dress code will not
be allowed to participate in the tour.
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Organization Date

MAILING ADDRESS:
4285 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4285

www.nedps.gov

OFFICLE LOCATION:
1300 Western Boulevard
Raleigh, NC 27606
Telephone (919) 733-0800
Fax (919) 7336915

An Equal Opportunity Employer



